C:xstal Cox

From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 2:14 PM

To: Stan Primozich; Mary Starrett; Rick Olson

Cc: Crystal Cox; Keri Hinton; Ken Huffer; Christian Boenisch; Laura Tschabold
Subject: FW: Patricia Weaver Grievance

Commissioners — At tomorrow’s Informal Session, | would like to ask you to delegate the County Administrator to
respond to this grievance on the Board’s behalf.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks, Laura

Laura Tschabold, mpa

County Administrator

Yamhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F: 503.434.7553
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us

OREGON

Janstemy @ leemar

-------- Original message --------

From: Bao Nguyen <bnguyen@oregonafscme.org>
Date: 8/25/17 4:11 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Rick Olson <olsonr@co.yamhill.or.us>, Stan Primozich <primozichs@co.yambhill.or.us>, Mary Starrett
<starrettm(@co.yamhill.or.us>

Cec: Jill Olson <secretary@yceaonline.com>

Subject: Patricia Weaver Grievance

Dear Board of Commissioners,

The Union is moving the Patricia Weaver grievance to step 2 for resolution. The Union is grieving the
termination of Ms. Weaver which is a violation of article 12. Because her background check is being appealed
we are requesting that the grievance me place in abeyance until a final decision is rendered for the Background
Check Appeal.

Bao



